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Make the following modifications to the above project.  Include in the amount of the Tender, any additions 
to or deductions from the cost of the work by reason of these instructions. 
 
Sign and attach this Addendum to the Tender documents and submit with your Tender.  Failure to 
do so may result in the rejection of your Tender. 
 
Please find below questions and answers. 
 
Confirmation of which motor variant for the SL595UL we are bidding with.  
SLS595UL Question:  

1. Is it Single Phase/ Three Phase? 
Both single and three power is available at each site. The city will accept either option. 

 
2. Which size motor: 1HP /1.5HP / 2HP? 

Motor size to be determined by contractor. Motor size will be dependent on gate /opening 
size and weight of gate. 

 
KEYPADS:  

1. Are you looking for the internet gateway? (Allows the system to talk to be operated remotely 
and monitored)  

2. Are you looking for the “EL1SS” by liftmaster?  
All controls are supplied by others and are not included in this tender. 

 
Electrical work:  

1. “It says all Electrical work by others…”. Am I to be clear we are to install the gates and 
operators, but the city of Saint John will provide all electrical work including hooking up the 
electrical for the SLS595.  

a. (Found under Specifications: section 2 of the 2022-56601T document”  
Yes, this is correct. The City of Saint John will be responsible for all electrical, to be 
coordinated with the successful contractor and the City of Saint John project manager.  
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Additional Questions:  
Q1.  Are the traffic loops for the gate operators included in the scope of work or by others?  
        Traffic loops to be included in gate installation scope.  
 
Q2.  If loops are in scope, can you specify if you want one free exit loop and one safety loop for each 

gate?   
        System(s) will consist of one exit loop and one safety loop per gate.  
 
Q3.  If loops are in scope, do we bury the loop in gravel for the 1210 sand cove site?   
         Yes  

 
Q4.  What size diameter are the pedestal footings?  
        Final diameter of pedestal base to be determined in coordination with pedestal installer on site.  
 
Q5.  Are there any conduit requirements for the pedestal footings?   
        ¾ inch to 1 inch per pedestal. 
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CONFIRMATION - RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM 
 
 

Upon receipt of this document, fax this page to  
(506) 658-4742 to confirm receipt of this addendum. 

 
 
 

  CONTRACTOR’S NAME: ____________________________________________ 
 

ADDRESS:_______________________________________________________ 
 

                   _______________________________________________________ 
 

PHONE:     ___________________________   FAX:  _____________________ 
 
 

RECEIVER NAME (PRINT) _________________________________________ 
 
 

RECEIVER SIGNATURE:    _________________________________________ 


